Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education
Research Park, Oklahoma City

To:  

Presidents

CC:               
Council on Instruction

Council of Business Officers

Council on Student Affairs
From:  
Paul G. Risser, Chancellor

Date:   
July 29, 2005

Subject:  
Concurrent Enrollment Survey

Because of vacation schedules and the urgency of this request, we are sending this message to Presidents, Council on Instruction, Council of Business Officers and Council on Student Affairs so that we will receive a timely response from each campus.  Please return the survey to me at Paul.Risser@osrhe.edu, by Thursday, August 4, 2005.

As the fall semester approaches, we are hearing continued interest in the legislation concerning concurrent enrollment tuition waivers.  We will continue to keep you informed and appreciate your efforts to manage the issue on your campus and in your community.  

In our communication to you of July 6, 2005 regarding concurrent enrollment, we urged you to offer a waiver of up to 6 hours per semester to qualified high school seniors under the current policy on resident tuition waivers. You will recall that we also stated that the State Regents will consider reimbursements to the institutions for the tuitions waivers, but that no firm commitment can be made until later this year.
We realize that the current policy may not accommodate the demand at all institutions and that special arrangements may have to be made on some campuses.  Please complete the following brief survey so that we may recommend to the Regents at the next meeting appropriate policy modifications for the fall semester and beyond.  If you have any questions, please contact Maryanne Maletz mmaletz@osrhe.edu or Bryce Fair bfair@osrhe.edu. 
Thank you for your continued cooperation with the implementation of a new approach to concurrent tuition waivers.
Institution: ____________________________________________________

Contact Person and email: ________________________________________________

Phone:  _________________
1. Will your institution implement on a voluntary basis tuition waiver scholarships for up to 6 credit hours for qualified high school seniors for the fall 2005 semester?  




Yes  ____    No_____ 

Comments:
2. Will implementation cause your institution to risk noncompliance with State Regents’ policy on limitation of resident tuition waivers to 3.5% of the E&G I budget?   

 



Yes ____  No ____ 
Comments: 
3. Is your institution’s approved FY06 resident tuition waiver budget sufficient to accommodate the projected concurrent enrollment tuition waivers?    







Yes _____  No ______ 

Comments:
4.  Please estimate the fall 2005 semester credit hour production for concurrent enrollment for the following delivery modes.  If you are unable to provide the estimates at this time, please indicate which delivery mode will likely yield the most production. 

a. On campus _________ 

b. Offsite (high school, other location)   ______ 

c. Electronic delivery ________ 

5. SB 982 does not include high school juniors.  Does your institution plan to offer tuition waiver scholarships to juniors as well as seniors?  









Yes _____  No ______ 

6.   We have UDS enrollment data, including concurrent, through FY04.  If your institution has seen a substantial change in FY05, please answer the following:  What was the total number of concurrent credit hours in FY05 and what percentage did concurrent enrollment students make up of your total undergraduate headcount and FTE enrollment in FY05?

      Total concurrent credit hours______ ;% Headcount:______% FTE:______

Any additional comments:     

